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From: Patrick Duxbury [coordinator@nwb.nunavut.ca]
Sent: Thursday, September 09, 2004 9:00 AM
To: Bob Carreau; Murray Markle
Cc: Phyllis Beaulieu
Subject: NW1NAN B(6) - Response to Annual Report 
Good morning gentlemen,
 
I am just in the process of wrapping up some paper work regarding some open files of mine; including the 2003 Annual
Report for Nanisivik Mine.  A letter was sent to Bob on July 22, 2004 regarding some outstanding issues, mainly about the
large volume of water consumption reported.  After to speaking to Bob in late August, I now understand the reason for the
reading being so high.  However just to close this file I need a written response to the July 22, 2004 letter.  Has it yet been
sent out?  If not, then this is just a friendly reminder for you to get something back to the NWB, at your convenience.
 
Regards,
 
Patrick Duxbury, M.Sc.
Mine Reclamation Coordinator
Nunavut Water Board
Cambridge Bay, NU
 
Phone #:  867-983-3039
Fax #:  867-983-3039
Email:  coordinator@nwb.nunavut.ca
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